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From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, Cctober 14, 2010 3:31 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Serenity Matters - Change of Address (‘h

SR
Thanks, 2 X}‘J’
4
Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff, The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is commitied to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services providad to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satistaction Survey

From: Shirley Jack {mailto:spiritwood@worldnet.att.net]
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2010 3:08 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Serenity Matters - Change of Address

In September I noted you changed part of the address info that I requested. Do I need
to complete something else to change the address of the current registered agent and my
address as well?

New address for Current (Paige M. Rice) Registered Agent: 3248 W. Community Dr,
Jupiter FL 33458

Officer (Shirley J. Jack) new address: 3248 W. Community Dr, Jupiter FL 33458
Thank you,

SHIRLEY J. JACK
President, Serenity Matters Inc.
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